

UWM PEC – Transportation sub-committee  
October 13, 2021  
8:30am – 9:30 am  
Teams Meeting

1. Call to Order. The meeting called to order at 8:32 am.
2. Attendance

Name	Present	Absent
Robert (Bob) Schneider	X	
Kate Nelson		(@Conference)
Patrick (Pat) Reilly	X	
Jocelyn Szczepaniak-Gillece	X	
Christine Evans	X	
Stephen White, chair	X	
Alyssa Conrady	X	
Prasanna Nanda	X	
Melissa Spadanuda	X	
Andy Thimmesch	X	
student		

Others in attendance:

1. Call to Order.
  - a. Welcome & Introductions.
  - b. The link that defines the role of this committee was shared.
    - i. <https://uwm.edu/secu/wp-content/uploads/sites/122/2019/07/PEC-Transp-Sub-Charter-6-21-19.pdf>
2. No unapproved previous meeting minutes were identified.
3. Approval of meeting agenda was done by consensus.
4. Meeting schedule. Because the membership of this committee is an agenda item for the next PEC meeting, we postponed creating the meeting schedule at this time.

5. Campus Transportation update (Prasanna Nanda)

- a. UWM Transportation Services covers a wide array of areas.
- b. The campus COVID pivot led to changes in normal practices including relief of some parking costs for those required to be on campus at a time public transportation services had been cut or reduced and instances of delayed maintenance of UWM parking facilities to reduce current expenses.
- c. The final 2020-21 Parking Departments budget illustrated the many challenges the parking department faced in the fiscal year that ended July 1, 2021. It was noted:
  - i. Budgeted Revenues: 5,232,400
  - ii. Actual Revenues: 1,489,562
  - iii. Budgeted Salaries & Fringes: 895,100
  - iv. Actual Salaries & Fringes: 604,072
  - v. Sales Credit (including Covid Relief funds): 1,970,754
  - vi. Operating Income (Loss): (163,932)
- d. We reviewed upcoming maintenance projects.

6. Old Business: No old business was identified.

7. New Business:

- a. Sustainability issues and campus improvements aimed at safety and comfort for bicyclists & pedestrians
  - i. Lower speeds around campus
  - ii. More pedestrian friendly crossings
  - iii. Additional stop signs strategically placed around/near campus
  - iv. Better Integration of NW quadrant into campus

We wish to continue this discussion at our next meeting. We need Kate Nelson's input and to involve Campus Planning.

8. Closed session – no closed session was needed

9. Adjourned at 9:22am

Note: agenda template for this meeting from UWM Physical Environment Committee, Wendy Huddleston, chair